
 
RFQ 23-009CP Project Management Services 

 
Addendum 1:  Questions and Answers 

 
 
 

1. The RFQ states the below in regard to the format of the SOQ and the tabbing of 
sections.  

 
REQUIRED FORMAT  
38. Responses shall contain the following information and shall be submitted in 
the order shown below. Please  
address each section in your statement of qualifications and divide each section 
of your response with identifying tabs.    
Are we to choose the number of tabs according to our discretion or do you want it 
tabbed in a specific way (i.e. Tabs A-X)? 

 Please tab in alphabetical order. 
 

2. The RFQ states under Evaluation Criteria: 
HUB Status         0 or 5 
Is there a HUB goal for participation on the program? Is this simply a question of 
the HUB status of the proposer? 
We are only interested in the HUB status of the proposing firm. 

 
3. The RFQ states under 38. u. on page 7: 

A sample engagement letter and/or contract.  
Is the District looking for a contract form to be submitted by the respondent or will 
the District provide their own contract form? 

 If a responding firm required one of their own forms, they must submit a copy for our 
 review.  If  the responding firm does not require its own contract to be used, PfISD 
 will provide one to use. 
 

4. A question I forgot to ask in respect to 38.g: is PFISD wanting a schedule only for 
Dearing Elementary as an example? 

 Yes.  For clarification purposes use an unnamed elementary with a capacity of 800 
 intended to begin construction is the Spring of 2023 and a Substantial Completion of 
 July 1, 2024. This is an only an example intended to identify each firm’s management 
 style and capabilities. 
 

5. Item 38.g. Provide example Work Plan using the expected tasks as detailed in the 
Scope of Work provided on pages 2-3. Given the limited information herein, 
provide a conceptual project plan and schedule incorporating the district planned 
projects including:  Elementary #22, August 2020  

  
6. Please confirm Elementary #22 is Dearing Elementary and the scope of work 

considered for the school is: 
 See Question 4 above. 
  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7. Item 38.s. Financial information and statements for the past three years.  
Question:  Can this be provided on an encrypted thumb drive. 

 
 YES 
 

8. Please clarify the deadline for questions to be submitted. 
October 28, 12:00 pm 
 

9. Which project would you like a project plan and schedule for? The project listed is 
from the last bond. 
See question 4 above. 
 

10. Are the firms ranked highest on the RFQ response going to be interviewed? 
 Yes. 
 

11. On page 6 item f. it notes “please submit three separate project manager 
proposals”, we assume to replace “proposals” with the word resume? Please 
confirm. 
We want to make sure the team each firm proposes to use will be the team we get, if a 
contract is awarded.  So, yes. We want to see resumes of three project managers that 
may be placed over our projects, if a contract is awarded.  
 

12. On page 6. Item g. it notes “planned projects including: Elementary #22, August 
2020”.  This school has been built, please clarify or provide another planned 
project. 
See question 4 above. 
 

13. On page 7. Item u. it notes “A sample engagement letter and/or contract”, please 
clarify. 
If your firm requires a specific form of engagement letter or contract, submit it 
with your response.  PfISD will not consider using a commitment form that is not 
included with your response on November 4, 2022. 
 

14. Can the RFQ response submission date be extended to November 11, 2022? 
 Unfortunately, no. 


